

ANDREW A. STONE AIA, NCARB

ARCHITECT | ASSOCIATE
ALBERT KAHN ASSOCIATES, INC.

T: 313.202.7564
734.834.1658
E: andrew.stone@akahn.com
astone414@gmail.com
A: 1 Lafayette Plaisance
Apt 1114
Detroit, MI 48207

Ambitious architect working in Detroit for the last 6 years with an eye towards efficiency, historic preservation, and technical abilities. Design creativity permeates every aspect of projects, providing solutions that are responsive and unique to specific conditions.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ALBERT KAHN ASSOCIATES, INC.

Architect | Associate 2017 to Present
Architectural Intern 2014-2017

Licensed architect practicing predominantly within higher education, corporate headquarters, automotive/industrial, and historic presentation/adaptive re-use market segments. Responsible for design, architectural development, BIM management, client interaction, and team leadership. Additionally, leader of the firm's CANstruction team for the last 4 years.

LAWRENCE TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY

Teacher's Assistant [Structures] 2014-2015

Assist in teaching steel classes as well as grading assignments, hosting study sessions, and answering questions on class material.

HOWELL HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION

Historic District Commissioner 2013-2016

Responsible for overseeing and approving renovations to historic buildings within downtown Howell, Michigan [predominantly the Howell Opera House].

HOWELL AREA PARKS + RECREATION AUTHORITY

Marketing Coordinator 2012-2014
Administrative Assistant 2007-2012

Ultimately responsible for all printed and digital publications, administering the Authority's online registration system, providing administrative support to the Director and Assistant Director, and interacting with customers.

EDUCATION

LAWRENCE TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY

College of Architecture + Design

Masters of Architecture [with distinction] 2016
Bachelor of Science in Architecture [magna cum laude] 2014

HOWELL HIGH SCHOOL

Graduated Magna Cum Laude 2010

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS + ACCOLADES

Registered Architect [Michigan] 2017 to Present
AIA Member 2017 to Present
NCARB Member 2017 to Present
NASA 3D-Printed Habitat Challenge 2018
Fine Grain Design Competition [LTU] 2013
Architectural Honors [LTU] 2011, 2012

SELECT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Oakland University	Wilson Hall Expansion
Erie Insurance Group	New Office Building Expansion
Olympia Development of MI	1922 Cass Building Renovation
Louis Kamper House	Balcony Reconstruction
Volvo Cars USA	Ridgeville, SC Manufacturing Facility
Bedrock	Detroit News Building Master Plan + Visioning
The Platform, LLC	Albert Kahn Building Residential Renovation

SKILLS

Autodesk Revit	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 100%;"></div></div>
Autodesk AutoCAD	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 75%;"></div></div>
Dynamo	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 80%;"></div></div>
Navisworks	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 85%;"></div></div>
Sketchup	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 80%;"></div></div>
Adobe Illustrator	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 75%;"></div></div>
Adobe InDesign	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 90%;"></div></div>
Adobe Photoshop	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 85%;"></div></div>
Microsoft Excel	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
Microsoft Word	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 85%;"></div></div>
Microsoft PowerPoint	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 90%;"></div></div>